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October 10,1940.

Dear Sir: Re Rex vs Samuel Dobge.

I have to refer to your letter of

September 23 with regard to the above mentioned

Indian, charged with the minder of James Kilpatrick.

I understand the circumstances fully

and can quiteciate your feeling. In so far

as I am aware the Department does not propose to take

any further action.

Yours very truly,

P.

T.R.L.MacInnes
encomtes à celle,

Ien MacRae, Esq..

Sarrister, etc., grathroy, Ont.,

hndian Affairs. (R.G 10, Volume 7464, Bile 19007-6, Pt. 1).
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